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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:57 PM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: Fw: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability
Attachments: 240721.docx

Another one down. 
 
Jim 
 

From: Miller, Thomas <TMiller@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:55 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>; Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability  
  
Jim, the proposed ordinance (CCFN 240721, Sub. 1) is legal and enforceable.  
  
Tom 
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:25 AM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability 
  
Good Morning, 
  
The attached file, recommended for passage this morning by the Zoning, Neighborhoods, and Development 
Committee, is referred to your office for review as to legality and enforceability. 
  
Your assistance is appreciated. 
  
Jim 
  


